
(;overnment of India
Ministn of Tourism

(Marketing, Promotion and International Cooperation Division)

Transport Bhawan,
l. Parliament Street

New Delhi I10001

File No. (MPI )r20l202'+-NI&PI Dated: 2710912024

Subject: Corrigendum, amendments and reply to the pre-bid queries in respect of Ministry of
Tourism's Tender no. (MPI)12012024-M&PI dated 19.09.2024 regarding Design and Construction
of India Pavilion at World Travel Market (WTM) - 2024 to be held in London from 05th - 07th
November 2024.

Ret'erence is invited to the Ministry of Tourism's Tender No. (MPI)/20/2024-M&PI dated
19.09.2024 regarding Design and Construction of Incredible India Pavilion at WTM -2024 tobe
held in London fiom 05th - 07th November 2024

2. In this contexl. conigendum indicating clarification and reply to the queries asked during
pre-bid meeting held on 25.09.2024 is annexed.

3. This issue with the approval ofcompetent authority.

(Sudeshna Ramkumar)
Assistant Director General

Encl.:- As above

To

All perspective bidders
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ANNEXT;RE

I'rc-Bid Queries an<l clarilication

M/s 6 r-rr P Marketing

Tender
CIause
No.

Page
No.

Current Rcquiremcnt Query Response
of the
Ministrv

2.1 All the other ancillary
works relating to India
Pavilion tike printing
of co-exhibitor's
directory, providing
storage area including
pantry with provision
for tea,/coffee.
drinking water,
microwave oven.
refrigerator and other
cookies / dry snacks
providing backdrop
for Press Conference
organized during the
event, if any are also
included in the scope

of work

What is the quantity of
tea, coffee and
drinking water is
expected during the
three days?

The Tea / coflf'ee

arrangement should be

adequate lor the co-
exhibitors participating
in the India Pavilion.

5.7
Bullet 6

A
Cafeteria./Restaurant
area with option of
live kitchen

Please elaborate
meaning ol the Live
Kitchen? Who will run
the live kitchen?

In live kitchen you
need water
connection. Gas
connection, fire
clearance and various
permissions. Who will
take them?

The pre requisite
specification for live
Kitchen may be omitted

5.7
Bullet 8

5 Internet connectivity
to be provided

Internet connection to
the exhibitors- you are

requested to reimburse
same on acluals as the
exact cost cannot be
tbund without logging
into WTM portal.

Since it is a variable cost.
the reimbursement may
be done on the actuals.



M/s Falcon Ilrhibitions Pvt. Ltd.

Tender Clause
No.

Page
No.

Current Requirement Response of the
Ministry

4. Scope
Work
suh clausc -1. -1

oll All the other ancillary
works relating to India
Pavilion like printing
of co-exhibitor's
directory, providing
storage area including
pantry with provision
for tea./coffee,
drinking water,
microwave oven,
refrigerator and other
cookies / dry snacks
providing backdrop
for Press Conference
organized during the
event, if any are also
included in the scope

of work

We request you to
please confirm the
number of co-
exhibitor's directory
& the number ol
drinking waters,
tealcoffee required.

A total of 60 co-
exhibitor's
directory is
required

The Tea / coffee
arrangement
should be

adequate for the
co- exhibitors
participating in
the India Pavilion

5. Specifications
And
Ilcquiremr:nts
sub clause -i.7

Internet connectivity
to be provided.

Request the same to
be reimbulsed on
irctuals.

Since it is a

variable cost. the
reimbursement
may be done on
the actuals.

We request you to also

confirm if we need to
submit a design with
hanging or w'ithout
and the theme to be

incorporated.

Also, please extend the
tender submission
to on or before 1400

hrs on 3/10/2024.

As intimated by the

organlzers ngglng
permission is not
open anymore.

The request for time
extension could not
be considered due

to technical issues.

Query'


